Major Victor E. Edwards Elementary School

70 Crescent Street, West Boylston, MA 01583-1099
Richard Meagher, Principal
richardmeagher@whbschools.com
Phone: (508) 835-4461 Ext. 101
Fax: (508) 835-4119

TO: Parents of Incoming Kindergarten Students

FROM: Kindergarten Teachers

DATE: June 2016

RE: Materials Needed for Kindergarten for the 2016-17 School Year

The following items will be needed by all children entering kindergarten in September.

Families unable to purchase these materials may contact Richard Meagher at 835-4461 X101

to discuss financial assistance.

Watercolors 2

Washable Markers 2)

Crayons (1) box of 24

#2 Dixon Pencils (1) package, sharpened
Glue Stick (6) large

Tissues (2) square “boutique” pkg.
Paper Towels (2) rolls

Clorox Wipes (2) containers

Dry Erase Markers-Any color (1 pack)

Set of number flashcards to 20 *Please keep these at home

12 inch drawstring bag, any material- labeled with name

Supplies will be combined and used for the classroom as a community.



